Zaini (LKK Auto)

From: Zaini (LKK Auto)
Sent: Friday, 23 June, 2017 8:50 AM
To: ‘jasminetan@transcab.com.sg’; 'zhewei.kek@transcab.com.sg’;

'waiyin.ng@transcab.com.sg'; 'tzeyong.lui@transcab.com.sg’;
‘claims@transcab.com.sg’

Cc: Thin Thin (LKKAuto)
Subject: Your Ref: SHB 9702T_Accident involving Vehicle SJB 5654B & SHB 9702T on
30/01/2017

WTHOUT PREJUDICE

Your Ref: SHB 9702T
Our Ref: CC3/A1G17002070/Kua3

Dear Sir/Madam,

Accident involving Vehicle SJB 5654B & SHB 9702T on 30/01/2017

We refer to the above matter

We are of the opinion that this is a case of conflicting versions. There is no conclusive evidence to substantiate
either's parties version. Enclosed herewith a copy of our insured's accident report for your perusal.

We are in a course of investigating into the circumstances of the accident. Kindly do not refer to any party for legal
assistance until you heard further from us.

Meanwhile, kindly forward to us with any evidence (if any) your client have to support your claim.

Thank you.

Kindly note that this negotiation between parties on this matter is purely on a without prejudice basis with the sole intention of resolving
the matter amicably without parties resorting to legal proceedings. No admission of liability, whatsoever, should be deemed / inferred
from this negotiation of terms/settlement.

In the event of new evidence being discovered or subsequently produced by either party that will materially affect/influence on the issues
of liability/damages, either party is not bound, thereafter, by the negotiation terms/settlement.

Best Regards,

Zaini Kusaini | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants

DID: 6841-2132 | email: Zaini@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108

Blk 51, PayaUbi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | $(408933)




